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ment of Ste. Marie-on-the-Wye. At a meeting of the Canadian In-
stitute on March 19, 1887, the Reverend Father Laboreau, of Pene-
tanguishene, presented to the Provincial Archzeological Museum a
brass finger-ring found in one of the ossuaries at Ossossané. On
the seal of this ring are engraved the letters 1. H. S., with a cross
standing on the bar of the H.”

(See Hunter’s “* Archaeologxcal Research in the Huron Country,”’
at end of this volume.)

61 (p. 263).— This abandoned village was known among the Hu-
tons as Toanché. As stated in nofe 58, ante, Etienne Brulé was
murdered there in 1633. The Indians, dreading lest the French
should take revenge upon them for this deed, hastily abandoned
Toanché, and fixed their dwellings at a spot two or three miles dis-
tant, naming their new village Thonatiria (see vol. iv., zoZe 30). A.
F. Hunter writes, concerning the locality of these towns:

‘“The exact positions of these villages have not yet been estab-
lished beyond question. Martin thinks the various data furnished
by Sagard and Brébeuf ‘ seem to indicate the west entrance of what
is now called Penetanguishene Bay’ (Lzfe of Jogues, appendix A.).
But Taché thinks the borders of the small inlet called Thunder Bay,
fully six miles farther west, the more probable location. This bay
is a small natural harbor, where landing is easy. At the time of
Taché’s researches (1865), it was the nearest point to any village
site then discovered, the remains of one having been traced at a
place distant about a mile from its shore. Parkman and Laverdiére
adopted Taché's opinion,—the latter assuming that Toanché was
identical with Otoiiacha, where Champlain had landed. The evi-
dence in favor of Thunder Bay as the landing place of Brébeuf, al-
though scanty, is superior to that produced for any other locality.
The exact site of Toanché, however, can not yet be determined, be-
cause, except in a few places, the original forest still covers the
shores of the inlet, with those of Matchedash Bay adjoining it, and
to some distance inland. Farther back in the country, the farms of
the settlers are mostly cleared, and village sites have been exposed
by plowing; but these are too far distant from the Bay to correspond
with either of the villages in question. A large ossuary in this vicin-
ity, discovered in 1846, at the distance of about two miles from Thun-
der Bay, is described by Martin in his edition of Bressani’s Relatzon,
p. 1015 also more fully by Edward W. Bawtree (Edznburgh New
Prlilosophical Journal, July, 1848), whose account is reprinted in
Squier’s Antiguities of the State of New York (Buffalo, 1851), pp.
100-107. Bawtree there describes another bone-pit, found two
miles farther west, and at about the same distance from the inlet.
“The present writer also examined, in July, 1887, another large ossu-



